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PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM:  A potential bidder(s) has/have asked a number of 
questions to clarify language in the RFP.  The original questions and University 
responses are below. 

 

1. Question from potential bidder:  How do I submit an electronic bid for this RFP?  
 
University Response:  The issuing office email is nar@uoregon.edu.  
 

2. Question from potential bidder:  In section 1.1, second paragraph, it states that 
no control equipment is to be included as part of the bid, but later down in the 
RFP, it states that we need to be able to control existing displays, provide 
scheduling, and interface scoring, which would indicate that there is control 
equipment required. Which should we price?  
 
University Response:  This control equipment will be determined after we know 
what product we purchase, initially not needed as part of this bid proposal. There 
will be equipment needed as we determine how this all gets integrated, which will 
be the responsibility of the installer. 
 

3. Question from potential bidder:  If we in fact do have to control 4 existing 
displays, what display manufacture are they, and what type of input do they 
require?  
 
University Response:  Not applicable at this time as bid request is for the 
physical LED display only. 
 

4. Question from potential bidder:  Where is the control rack going to be located?  
 
University Response:  Not applicable at this time as bid request is for the 
physical LED display only. 
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5. Question from potential bidder:  Is there audio that is required from controller?  
 
University Response:  Not for this board? Correct. No audio. 
 
 

6. Question from potential bidder:  What are the sizes of the beams our video 
display will go on?  
 
University Response:  Shouldn’t be an issue, install with need to furnish 
attachment details  
 

7. Question from potential bidder:  What are the measurements from center to 
center between the existing beams our video display will go on?  
 
University Response:  See exhibit A  
 

8. Question from potential bidder:  What is the mounting height of the beams our 
video displays will go on?  
 
University Response:  Doesn’t matter for this bid, or see exhibit A  
 

 


